Oliver Hoban

From: Environmental Health

Sent: 18 November 2024 15:14

To: Development Control

Cc: Sarah Papaleo

Subject: PLANNING APP 4/24/2373/0F1 - LND AT WESTLAKES SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

PARK, INGWELL DRIVE, MOOR ROW

The establishment of a community gardening initiative based on providing therapeutic benefits to
the learners who attend — provising food to those who need it in an environmentally friendly way
(retrospective)

Thank you for the above planning consultation.
There are no objections to this development from Environmental Health.

All foul waste (including grey water from any kitchen / sinks in the cabins) should be disposed of
by specialist collection, given that there are no on-site foul drains and sewers.

The applicants may need to register as a food provider if food is provided to the wider community
on a regular and organised basis, see:
https://www.food.gov.uk/safety-hygiene/providing-food-at-community-and-charity-events

Regards

Environmental Health
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD

T. 0300 373 3730

cumberland.gov.uk
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